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2 June 2020

Michelle French

C/- Totalspan Bay of Islands/Hokianga

1235B Bulls Road

RD 3

Kerikeri 0293

	Reference Number:
	EBC-2020-12022/0

	Property Address:
	Lot 7, Waianga Place, Omapere 0473

	Property ID #
	3361107

	Description:
	Proposed Lot 8 - Unlined Heritage Barn


Dear Sir / Madam,

Further Information Request - Building

Unfortunately, we have had to suspend work on your application because we require further information. We will resume processing your application as soon as we receive the information listed below:
1. Please provide revised Form 2 stating the correct exposure zone. As per figure 4.2 of NZS3604:2011, this property is located in Exposure zone D 

2. Please provide a geotechnical report and engineer designed foundations as per the condition under subdivision consent 2200170-RMASUB.

3. Please provide detail of stormwater detention and attenuation as per the condition under subdivision consent 2200170-RMASUB.

4. Confirm if mezzanine level is to be installed under this Building Consent and if so, please provide revised engineers PS1 to accompany this application along with drawings and construction detail of stairs to comply with B1 and D1 of the building code.
To reduce further processing costs and delays, please email ALL the listed information in one response to bsg@fndc.govt.nz.
If there are good reasons why you cannot supply this information, please contact us urgently. We may be able to assist or arrange an extension of time.

We will hold your application for 20 working days from the date of this letter. If we do not hear from you or receive the outstanding information in that time we may refuse the application.

Should you have further questions, please contact the building team on 0800 920029 or 09 401 5200 or email us at bsg@fndc.govt.nz.

Yours faithfully,
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Oliver Godden

Building Control Officer

District Services
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